

**PROPOSED REGULATION OF THE  
BOARD OF WILDLIFE COMMISSIONERS**

**LCB File No. R061-99**

July 21, 1999

EXPLANATION – Matter in *italics* is new; matter in brackets ~~[omitted material]~~ is material to be omitted.

AUTHORITY: NRS 501.105 and 501.181.

**Section 1.** NAC 502.380 is hereby amended to read as follows:

502.380 1. A tag is required to hunt ~~[tundra]~~ swan. The fee for the tag is \$5. A person may obtain a form to apply for the tag from a license agent or an office of the division. The form must be completed in accordance with the instructions thereon. The division's award of ~~[these]~~ *the* tags will be based on a drawing held after the ~~[deadline]~~ *date* specified on the form.

2. Each person while hunting ~~[tundra]~~ swan shall carry on his person, in addition to a state duck stamp and a federal migratory bird hunting stamp, if required, a hunting license and a ~~[tundra]~~ swan tag issued by the division.

3. When a hunter has killed a ~~[tundra]~~ swan and taken it into his possession, he shall ~~[immediately]~~ :

(a) *Immediately* punch and attach the tag in the manner required by NAC 502.390 and 502.400 ~~[ ]~~; *and*

(b) *Except as otherwise provided by an order or regulation of the commission, not later than 5 days after he has killed and taken the swan into his possession, submit the head and*

*neck of the swan to a representative of the division for inspection at a location designated by the division. The division shall provide a list of the locations upon the issuance of the tag.*

4. A person shall not use or possess a tag issued to any other person, or transfer or give a tag issued to him to any other person.